

ABDALLAH ID LAHCEN

Android developer



HayTilila Nr 3303 Tikiouine Agadir,
Agadir 85450



+212624903182



abdallah.idlahcen2@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Problem solver
- Java, Kotlin
- Retrofit , Jetpack compose ,
Workmanager , Jobscheduler , Dagger
Hilt , MVVM Architecture , Live data
,Flow , Live data , Room , SQLite
- Google Auth , Facebook Auth
- Firebase crashlytics , Firebase Real-time
database , Firebase Firestore , Firebase
Phone Auth

ABOUT ME

Professional with 3 years of experience in Android development, combined with a solid background in the field of IT and a strong ability to acquire new knowledge. Able to both work in a team and operate independently, I demonstrate a strong sense of organization and proven skills in Android studio SDK.

for more information about my skills visit my portfolio

- <https://abcoder007.github.io/portfolio/>
- Where is sell some of my codes : <https://www.codester.com/ABDev/>

EXPERIENCE

Android developer, 01/2021 - Current

Ajicreative, Agadir - CDI

- Created several fully functional applications for Android devices some of them are mentioned below
- Gloo Gloo : <https://cutt.ly/QAZIDNe> it's a mobile application that connects partner bars and its users , and the technologies i used in this project are Kotlin , Retrofit ,Google Auth , Facebook Auth , MVVM Architecture , Google map sdk , stripe for payment .
- Number 10 : A social media application for football lovers that users can share football news , thos the app is still in progress as its web service is not ready , i used the same technologies as Gloo Gloo besides adding few animations that make the UI more attractive .
- Illico : Affiliated food delivery service app that helps restaurant owners to ease the process of ordering food online by few clicks .
- Elige : A mobile platform for barbers and clients modernizing the barbershop experience.

Android developer, 01/2019 - 01/2021

Freelancer, Agadir - Freelance

- During my freelancing journey i have earned some importants technologies used in Android development like Workmanager , Retrofit, MVVM architecture, Firebase real-time databse, Firestore, Push notification, Firebase auth, Google Auth, Facebook Auth , live data and more , And here are some of the projects i made for my clients .
- Denture Clinic's Waiting Room : It's an Android app for TV devices used in waiting room for denture clinics , the app has a youtube videos streaming

and RSS top stories feed also with a weather features working with GPS.

- Wish2 : I was Booked to add login features to an existing code source and fix bugs of an E-commerce app for a website wishe2.ma .
- Calls Recorder : This project details will be found in this link <https://abcoder007.github.io/portfolio/recording>
- IPTV App : With this app you can Stream different type of ip tv play list files with extension m3u ,you can basically choose the file in your storage and enjoy the channels inside that m3u file <https://www.codester.com/items/27284/iptv-streaming-local-files-android-app>

EDUCATION

Specialized institute of applied technology, Computer science, 09/2017 – 07/2019
OFPPT - Tafraout

Chemical Physics Associate's Degree, Science, 09/2013 - 06/2015
Ibn Zohr University - Agadir

Baccalaureate, Science, 09/2010 - 07/2013
Aljadida High school - Tafraout

LANGUAGES

English

(C1)

French

(A2)

Arabic

Bilingual

Tachlhiyt

Mother tongue

HOBBIES

Coding, Solving algorithms, Listening to music, Card games, Sport , Video games